ONE ACCORD CHRISTIAN ACADEMY

7301 Edgewater Drive Orlando, FL 32810 407-523-3002

2024-2025 SCHOOL POLICY

ATTENDANCE

School Hours: Monday – Thursday 8:00am - 3:00pm and Friday 8:00am to 12:00pm

Students can be dropped off as early as 6:50am at no charge. School begins at 8am sharp. Six unexcused lateness in a quarter will result in a 1 day out of school suspension. Lateness can only be excused if a doctor's note is submitted. A late fee of \$1 per minute and maximum of \$20 per day will be charged 15 minutes after dismissal time. Fees must be paid in order to return to school. Three warnings will be given for excessive lateness before the proper authorities are notified. An excused absence requires an official note. Six lateness = 1 suspension and disqualification from Honor Roll. Three absences (excused or unexcused) results in disqualification from Honor Roll. Excessive unexcused absences will result in expulsion from school.

UNIFORM

Complete school uniform is required to attend school. Tues. and Thurs. students can wear their complete athletic uniforms to school. Parents will be notified to pick up any student out of uniform. Boys must wear belts daily. Boys cannot wear earrings. Girl's hair must be neat and boy's hair must be cut close to the head. See the attached Uniform Policy. Each student must practice proper personal hygiene.

ACADEMICS

Each student is required to set and keep their goals. Failure to keep up with assignments will result in a student being placed on Academic Probation, leading to out of school suspension, and if continued a dismissal from the school. Homework must be completed each night that it is assigned, and the agenda signed daily.

CHARACTER/BEHAVIOR

Students are expected to respect themselves, the staff, and each other. Fighting, bullying, name calling, foul language, vulgar obscenities, cyberbullying and defiance will not be tolerated. An out of school suspension or dismissal from the school will be given if any of these actions occur. Parent's behavior affects child's continued enrollment at OACA.

Chapel is every Wednesday between 12:30-2:30pm. No early pick-up and no appointments during this time. Chapel grades will be given and are needed for promotion and Honor Roll.

2024-2025	SCHOOL UNIFORM
	<u>POLICY</u>
<u>TOPS</u> K4 - 8 th Grade 9 th - 12 th Grade	Red Polo Shirt with Logo White Oxford with Logo
<u>TIES</u> 9 th - 12th Grade Female Male	Plaid Crossbow Necktie Plaid or Red Long Pre-Tied Necktie
BOTTOMS Females K4 - 12 th Males K4 - 12 th	Plaid Skort Black Pants
SHOES	All Black Uniform Shoes or All Black Sneakers
SOCKS	Black (Females: Knee Socks)
SWEATERS & JACKETS	Red Sweater with Logo or School Issued Sweaters with Logo
HAIR ACCESSORIES	School Colors
<u>PHYSICAL</u> EDUCATION	TUESDAYS & THURSDAYS
	Red P.E. Shirt with Logo Black Basketball Shorts with Logo Sneakers (school shoes not permitted)
NOT PERMITTED	Excessive make-up, tattoos, mohawks, large hoop earrings, sagging pants, open- toed shoes, jumpers, hats, skate shoes, platforms, pajamas, house slippers, hoodies and bandannas. Males must not have earrings, buns, rattails, or mullets. Natural birth hair color only. All student's hair must be neat and presentable.
PURCHASE UNIFORMS	Contact School Office

Page | 2

PAYMENTS

All financial obligations must be kept current (per family). Payments must be paid monthly. All families must pay \$50 per month per student not to exceed \$100 per month to offset tuition balance. Bus fees are due by the 5th of every month. Students may not return to school until the account is current. All outstanding fees are due before records and or diplomas are released.

LUNCH

Breakfast and lunch are available at no charge. Breakfast: 7:30-7:50am Lunch: 10:45-12:15pm daily. Students may bring lunch from home. No microwaves and refrigerators are available for use. Snacks and drinks are available for purchase.

ELECTRONICS

Computers are available for academic work only. Damage to the school computers will result in a \$500 replacement fee. The use of cell phones and other communication devices are prohibited on school property and will be confiscated. The parent will be notified, and the device will be returned to the parent only. Repeated offenses will lead to suspension.

PHYSICAL EDUCATION

Each student is required to attend P.E. on Tuesday and Thursday. Unsportsmanlike behavior will result in dismissal from P.E. and a failing grade. Each student must sign and return their P.E. contract during their first week of school. Please see the Uniform Policy for attire. Incomplete letters will be sent home to notify of noncompliance.

INCOMPLETE YEAR

If a student leaves for any reason before the end of the school year, there will be a \$300 early withdrawal fee per student.

CHURCH ATTENDANCE

The Church Referral Form must be completed within a student's first month of school. Weekly church attendance is mandatory for all families attending O.A.C.A.

DRUG/ALCOHOL TESTING CONSENT FORM

I hereby agree to submit to random drug or alcohol testing by furnishing a sample of my urine and/or breath for analysis <u>at any time</u>. I am fully aware that the results of this test will be forwarded on to my potential school or current school and will become part of my school record.

I understand that if at any time I refuse to submit to a drug or alcohol test or if I otherwise fail to cooperate with the testing procedures, my attendance at One Accord Christian Academy may be expelled from consideration or I may be subject to immediate expulsion.

I understand that if my test is positive at any time, I will be expelled from One Accord Christian Academy immediately.

Please detach this portion and return

Parent Name	Signature	Date	
Student Name	Student Name		
Student Name	Student Name		
Student Name	Student Name		
I have read and agreed to all of One Accord Christian Academy's Policies			